

ABHRS American Board Of Hair Restoration Surgery

DR. ANCHAL R SHAH

MBBS, MD, DNB (Dermatology)

Diplomate American Board of Hair Restoration Surgery (ABHRS)

Senior Hair Transplant Surgeon

Dr. Anchal Shah has over 10 years experience in field of Dermatology and Hair Transplant. She is active member of various national and international organisation like ABHRS. She specialises in hairline designing, high density hair transplant procedures, corrective and repair hair transplant sessions. Her extensive experience and research in this field, and use of latest technology always helped her achieve great milestones.

#### **EDUCATIONAL SUMMARY**

- Diplomate from American Board of Hair Restoration Surgery.
- Post-Graduation in Dermatology (MD) from Smt. NHL Municipal Medical College, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India.
- DNB (Diplomate of National Board of Examination) from National Board of Examination
- M.B.B.S. (4 ½ years with 1 year of internship) from B. J Medical College, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- Worked as a study coordinator in research trial- "A randomised, double blind, multicenter, parallel group, pilot clinical study to compare the efficacy and evaluate safety of clindamycin 1% / benzoyl peroxide 5% topical gel (Cadila health care limited, India) with Duac topical gel (Stifle laboratories, USA) in patients with acne vulgaris. (Protocol no.CRL/CT/02/10-11)".
- Senior Resident in Department of Dermatology, Sanjay Gandhi Memorial Hospital, Delhi.
- May 2014- June 2017: Hair Transplant Surgeon with DHI Medical Group (Direct Hair Implantation), India.

July 2017- Present: Hair Transplant Surgeon at Zeeva Clinic, Ahmedabad, India.

### **AWARDS**

- **WCD Scholarship Award** to attend "World Congress of Dermatology, Vancouver, June 2015.
- Selected for ISD Global Education Awards, to be held at International Congress of Dermatology, New Delhi, Dec 2013.
- All India Amala Dermatology Gold Medal Exam, 2012: Got sixth rank all over India.
- Galderma PG Academic Award, 2013 at National Conference of Indian Association of Dermatologists, Venereologists and Leprologists at Ahmedabad in 2013.
- Galderma PG Academic Award, 2012 at National Conference of Indian Association of Dermatologists, Venereologists and Leprologists at Jaipur in 2012.
- Educational scholarship award by "Shri Brihad Bharatiya Samaj", Mumbai India for the academic year 2008-2009.
- Educational scholarship award from "Mahabir Prasad Singh Foundation of Education and Research" during the academic year 2007-2008.

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

- Sharma KH, <u>Jindal A</u>. Effect of implication of time management principles on efficiency parameters in the cardiac catheterization laboratory. *Health line Journal, vol 4 issue 1, Jan-June 2013*.
- Shah R, **Jindal A**. Acrochordons as a cutaneous sign of metabolic syndrome: a case-control study. *Ann Med Health Sci Res* 2014:4;202-205.
- Sharma KH, **Jindal A**. Association between Androgenetic alopecia and Coronary Artery Disease in young Indian Gujarati male patients. *Int J Trichol* 2014;6:5-7.
- Sharma KH, <u>Jindal A.</u> Low awareness of clinical research in India amongst final year medical students and physicians – Need for increased emphasis on clinical research in medical curriculum. *Archives of Medicine and Health Sciences* 2014;2(2): 234-237.
- <u>Jindal A</u>, Shah R, Patel N, Patel K, Mehta RP, Barot JP. A cross-sectional study of clinical, histopathological and direct immunofluorescence diagnosis in autoimmune

## PRESENTATIONS IN CONFERENCES (AS AN AUTHOR):

- Introduction to sharp needle implanters. (10<sup>th</sup> Annual Congress of Association of Hair Restoration Surgeons of India 2019)
- Non Tuberculous Mycobacterial infection following Hair Transplant Procedure. (10<sup>th</sup> Annual Congress of Association of Hair Restoration Surgeons of India 2019)
- Pre Operative and Post Operative evaluation in Hair restoration. CUTICON 2019, Ahmedabad.
- PRE AND POST OPERATIVE INSTRUCTIONS in Hair Transplant Procedure. ACSICON 2018, Daman.
- Immunopathological Features in skin biopsies of patients of autoimmune bullous diseases: A cross sectional study from western region of India. (World Congress of Dermatology, Vancouver, 2015)
- A study of hand dermatitis using patch testing and outcome of treatment with low nickel diet and oral disulfiram in nickel sensitive hand dermatitis. (Annual conference of IADVL at Ahmedabad, 2013)
  - Retrospective analysis of Collagen Vascular Diseases. (Annual conference of IADVL at Jaipur, 2012)
  - Prevalence and clinico-epidemiological study of HIV infection among patients with H.Zoster infection. (Annual conference of IADVL at Jaipur, 2012)
  - DLE with SCC: Prudence -A protective charm. (Annual conference of IADVL at Gurgaon, 2011)
  - A Cross-Sectional Study of Clinical, Histopathological and Direct Immmunofluorescence Diagnosis in Autoiummune Vesicobullous Diseases. (XI International Congress of Dermatology, India, 2013.)

## **MEMBERSHIP**

- Gujarat Medical Council.
- American Board of Hair Restoration Surgery (ABHRS).
- Indian Association of Dermatologists, Venereologists and Leprologists (IADVL) as a provisional life member (LM G-6502).

- Cosmetic Dermatology Society of India.
- Association of Cutaneous Surgeon of India.

# List of hair transplant workshop:

2017: ISHRS, Prague.

2018: WORLD FUE INSTITUTE WORKSHOP, Lisbon.

2019: ANNUAL CONGRESS AHRS, Indore INDIA.

2022: WORLD FUE INSTITUTE WORKSHOP, Turkey.